
From: 
Sent: 04 March 2019 11:28
To:
Cc:  Hilary Saunders
Subject: NYM/2017/0678/FL - Ashwood Close Helmsley, Planning conditions
Importance: High
 
Hi Stephen
 

We are due to hand over the extracare on the 18th March to Housing and Care 21, my client
have asked for a letter off Hilary stating all conditions have been satisfactorily dealt with relating
to the Extracare.
 
As we discussed we have some pre-occupation conditions that need evidencing for sign off.
 
Condition 22 – pre occupation condition relating to safe access, as of Friday last week we where
laying the basecourse to the footway from Ashwood close the extracare (see attached photo).
Streetlights are now installed to both sides of the road and are now connected. Is this sufficient
for you to sign off?
Condition 28 – Cycle hoops are to be located to the Extracare entrance, we are just waiting on
delivery of the hoops. these will be installed early next week,

Condition 29 – the attached photo was taken 27th February, parking areas where completed
over the weekend. As above cycle storage will be complete early next week.
Condition 30 – as above parking relating to the extracare is now complete.
 
Im being very cheeky but I don’t want to leave this any later, would you be willing to approve
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these conditions for the extracare so Hilary can send me a letter covering approval of conditions
to enable us to occupy the extracare? I appreciate the cycle hoops are not yet fitted, they have
been ordered (see attached order as evidence). I will follow up with a photo as soon as they are
complete.
 
Any problem please let me know
 
Regards
 
 
Ben Hickling
Design & Build Manager
Places & Communities
ENGIE UK & Ireland
 

 

 
 

 
Callflex Business Park, Golden Smithies Lane,
Wath upon Dearne, Rotherham, S63 7ER – UK
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